
Staff Report 
MEMO TO: IHLS Board of Directors 
FROM: Leslie Bednar 
DATE: July 26, 2022 
RE: Staffing Update 

The following represents new hire recommendations for June. 

We are excited to greet our new colleagues and look forward to the onboarding process. It is sad to see 
some colleagues leave, and we know that transitions are often a good thing. We thank them for their 
service to Illinois libraries and wish them well.  

Please let me know if you have any questions and I will answer as much as possible at the meeting. 

Thank you. 

Resignation 
Classification: Director of Operations (full-time) 
Project/ Location:  Operations/ Edwardsville 
Salary: $88,074.06/ annual 
Last Day: July 22, 2022 
Reason:  Retirement 

Classification: Sorter (part-time) 
Project/ Location:  Operations/Champaign 
Salary: $12.00/ hr. 
Last Day: July 15, 2022 
Reason:  Self Employment 

Classification: SHARE Circulation and Resources Specialist (part-time) 
Project/ Location:  SHARE/Edwardsville 
Salary: $27.59/hr. 
Last Day: June 30, 2022 
Reason:  Career change 

Classification: CARLI Temporary Cataloger 
Project/ Location:  SHARE/Remote 
Salary: $52,172/Annual 
Last Day: August 1, 2022 
Reason:  Moving out of state 
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New Hires – Pending Board Approval 
Classification: CARLI Temporary Cataloger 
Project/ Location:  SHARE/Remote 
Salary: $46,955/Annual 
Start Date: TBD 
 
Classification: Sorter (part-time) 
Project/ Location:  Operations/Champaign 
Salary: $12.00/ hr. 
Start Date: TBD 
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